
0

WRIGHTWOOD
COMMUNITY

SERVICES DISTRICT

MAY 5, 2020

REGULAR BOARD
MEETING PACKET



WRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
P.O. Box 218 Wrightwood, CA 92397

Wrightwood Community
Services DistrictRegular Meeting of the Board of Directors

Tuesday, May 5, 2020-6:30pm
Wrightwood Community Building

1275 State Highway 2, Wrightwood, CA

Agenda

THE VISION
To Empower our community
to have local control by
serving as a platform for
community discussion,
cohesion and action in the
areas of parks and recreation,
street lighting, solid waste and
recycling and wastewater
planning and engineering.

To promote and grow a
vibrant parks and recreation
department for our
community.

To maintain and enhance our
current infrastructure

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Newsom
in response to the COVID-19 outbreak and as a precaution to our Board of
Directors, District Staff, and general public, Wrightwood Community Services
District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors via teleconference. The
public may participate in the meeting by teleconference as follows:
For best results please use your computer and click on the link;

<https://zQom.us/i/9998961711?pwd=UmRaV0NpT09KYlFXRDFCMTBKcQdOQT09>

If instead you wish to use your phone, either cell or land line, call 301-715-8592
Use meeting number 999-896-1711# then hit # again
To raise your hand for public comments hit *6

To economize our solid waste
process and maximize our
efficiency in executing them

To protect our natural
resources through evaluating
community wastewater needs

All audio and Video will be muted initially when joining the meeting

6:30 PM-Call to Order
1. Roll Call
2. Agenda Approval
3. Public Comments: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-

related modification or accommodation, including auxiliaryaids or services, that is sought to participate
in the above-agenized public meeting, should be directed to the Chair at any time prior to the meeting.
Under this item, any member of the public wishing to directly address the Board on any item of interest
that is not within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board may do so now. However, the Board is
prohibited by law from taking any action on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by the Brown Act. Any member of the public wishing to directly address the Board
on any item listed on the agenda may do so when the item is being considered by the Board. Pursuant
to Section 2.3.2 of Ordinance No 2019-03 adopted by the Board on April 2, 2019. the Chair may limit
each speaker to a comment period of three (3 ) minutes dr less.

4. Agency Reports
5. Consent Calendar

5a. April 7, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
5b. April 21, 2020 Special Board Meeting Minutes
5c. April 24, 2020 Special Board Meeting Minutes

6. General Managers Report
7. April 2020 Financials
8. Potential Expansion of Tri-Community Co-op Services: Discussion and Possible

Action
9. LAFCO Ballot: Discussion and Possible Action
10. CR&R Rate Adjustment: Discussion and Possible Action
11. FY 2020-21 Budget Preparation Update: Discussion and Possible Action
12. Veteran’s Park Project: Discussion and Possible Action
13. Community Building Concrete: Discussion and Possible Action
14. CSD Building and Parks Opening: Discussion and Possible Action
15. Future Board Meeting-June 2, 2020: Discussion and Possible Action
16. Directors Comments
17. Adjournment

To meet all these ends in a
fiscally responsible manner

Wrightwood Community
Services District

THE MISSION
to provide local governance in

the areas of parks and
recreation, street lighting,

solid waste and recycling and
wastewater planning and
engineering in a fiscally

responsible manner.

2



ITEM 5A

REGULAR
*

BOARD MEETING
APRIL 7, 2020

MINUTES

v>;9 %
• WRIGHTWOOD

CALIFORNIA

3



REGULAR BOARD MEETING
April 7, 2020

Wrfghtwood Community Building
1275 State Highway 2

Wrightwood, CA

MINUTES

Board Members Present: Wes Zuber, President
Leo Hordyk, Vice President (online)
Natalie Lopiccolo, Member (online)
Chuck Franklin, Member
Michelle Schneider, Member

(online)

Staff Present: Steven Kennedy - Attorney (online)
Lori Golden-General Manager

Call to Order
President Zuber called the Meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
General Manager Golden conducted the Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Tamara Keen, Secretary was absent

Approval of Agenda: Director Lopiccolo motioned to approve the agenda;Director Franklin seconded themotion. Agenda was approved unanimously.
Public Comment: No public comments
Agency Reports: Sgt. Viccari (remote) reported there were 83 calls for service in February with 11reportswritten (vehicle theft, deaths,and crisis calls). In march there were 97 calls for service and 3 reports taken (burglaryand crisis calls). For the upcoming weekend, there will be deputies assigned to Wrightwood to keep the snow playingto a minimum. Susan Drake (remote) from Supervisor Lovingood's office reported that the San Bernardino andVictorville offices are open and there is a county compliance hotline setup at 909-387-3911. Funding has been acquiredto do improvements to Phelan Road and FP5- the fire fee- has been set for the November ballot.Consent Calendar: Director Franklin asked fora change in the wordingof the March 12th minutes to include"the CSD will cover the additional cost not covered by the Chamber of Commerce" on item 5 Power Panel.Director Lopiccolo motioned to approve the minutes with the change. It was seconded by Director Franklin. Theminutes were approved unanimously.
General Managers Report: General Manager Golden reported on the gas leak in the kitchen, 2020-2021dump card progress and completion of the grant writing class.
March Financial Statements: The board asked questions in regard to the disbursements and noted thatthe new savings account had been open and funded.
Permanent Appropriations Limit: Mr. Kennedy reported on the wording of the resolution proposed bythe Ad Hoc committee (President Zuber and Director Lopiccolo) and suggested keeping the committee in place to draftarguments for the ballot. Director Franklin motioned to accept resolution 2020-02 and Director Hordyk seconded themotion. The motion passed unanimously.
Public hearing on the Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fees: Opened at 7:05pm -Nancy M asked if there would be a fee increase and Mr. Kennedy answered that there was not a fee increase.Public meeting was closed at 7:14pm

3.

4.
5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

4



11. Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fees: It was reported that the resolutions 2020-03 & 2020-
04 cover both Los Angeles and San Bernardino counties. Director Schneider motioned to approve resolutions 2020-03
and 2020-04. Director Franklin seconded the motion and it was passed unanimously.

FY 2020-21 Budget Preparation: President Zuber reported that the ad hoc committee (President Zuber
and Director Franklin) along with GeneraMVIanager Golden have started work on the budget and will continue to meet
weekly until it is complete.

Community Building Roof: General Manager Golden reported that the insurance company deemed the
damage due to "wear and tear" and would not cover the claim. The board questioned why there was such a difference
in the two quotes and requested General Manager to follow up on that. Director Hordyk made the motion to accept
up to $8,322 to pay for the roof and Director Schneider seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Veteran’s Park Project: General Manager Golden reported that the item was to be tabled until the May 5,
2020 meeting as the backup was not available.

Ratification of Community Building Use: The Board discussed actions to be taken by the Farmer's
Market and theTri Community Co-op. Terese Johnson spoke on behalf of the Farmer's Market and that it will be held
outside and not inside the building.

Parking Lot Striping: General Manager Golden presented several quotes for doing the parking lot. The
board tabled this until the May 5, 2020 meeting.

Future Board Meeting:The next meetingwill be held on May 5,2020 and will be a remote (tele-conference)

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.
meeting.
18. Directors Comments: Director Franklin thanked Wes Zuber and his technicians for help in setting up the
remote abilities for the meeting. Director Schneider thanked everyone and included Dusty Gabay for the help with
the remote meeting as well. Director Lopiccolo mentioned that Jensen's and a local charity have setup food delivery
for those 65 and older in the community
19. Adjournment: President Zuber adjourned the meeting at 8:10 P.M.

Minutes approved by:
President Wes Zuber

5



ITEM 5B
0

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
APRIL 21, 2020

s

MINUTES
s

V

WRIGHTWOOD
CALIFORNIA

^OUSHtO'^i«

£
v



SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
April 21, 2020

Wrightwood Community Building
1275 State Highway 2

Wrightwood, CA

MINUTES

Board Members Present: Wes Zuber, President (online)
Leo Hordyk, Vice President (online)
Natalie Lopiccolo, Member (online)
Chuck Franklin, Member (online)
Michelle Schneider, Member (online)

Staff Present: Steven Kennedy - Attorney (online)
Lori Golden-General Manager (online)

Call to Order
President Zuber called the Meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

Roll Call
Tamara Keen, Secretary was absent

1. Approval of Agenda: DirectorSchneider motioned to approve the agenda;Director Franklin seconded themotion. Agenda was approved unanimously.
Public Comment: No public comments
Farmer’s Market: The Board discussed the Farmer's Market not having all vendors in masks. DirectorSchneider proposed a letter to send to the director of the market reminding them to use masks and gloves. No otheraction was taken

aElection Resolution: Resolution 2020-05 was discussed in regards to the upcoming election and limitingcandidate statements and payment. Director Lopiccolo motioned to accept Resolution 2020-05 and Director Franklinseconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.
Kitchen Usage: General Manager Golden reported on the request by Vicky Rinek to use the CommunityBuilding kitchen to make meals for the seniors in the community. The Board wants everyone involved to have a FoodHandler Permit. The Board directed General Manager Golden to post a list of guidelines for cleaning the kitchen andagreed to waive the rental fees for the project during the pandemic. Director Franklin motioned to allow the usageand Director Schneider seconded. The motion was passed unanimously.
Adjournment: President Zuber adjourned the meeting at 7:06 P.M.

2.
3.

4.

5.

6.

Minutes approved by:
President Wes Zuber

7



ITEM 5C

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
APRIL 24, 2020

9

MINUTES
«

<5

9

ar
WRIGHTWOOD

CALIFORNIA

«

8



SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
April 24, 2020

Wrightwood Community Building
1275 State Highway 2

Wrightwood, CA

MINUTES

Board Members Present: Wes Zuber, President
Leo Hordyk, Vice President (online)
Natalie Lopiccolo, Member (online)
Chuck Franklin, Member
Michelle Schneider, Member (online)

(online)

(online)

Staff Present: Steven Kennedy - Attorney (online)
Lori Golden-General Manager (online)

Call to Order
President Zuber called the Meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.

Roll Call
Tamara Keen, Secretary was absent

3. Approval of Agenda: Director Lopiccolo motioned to approve the agenda;Director Franklin seconded the
motion. Agenda was approved unanimously.
4. Public Comment: No public comments
5. San Bernardino Parks: The Board discussed the County's opening of parks on Saturday, April 25, 2020.
After reviewing the County documents,no action was taken.
6. Adjournment: President Zuber adjourned the meeting at 5:54 P.M.

Minutes approved by:
President Wes Zuber

9



ITEM 6

*

e

GENERAL MANAGER
REPORT

9

e

/ WRIGHTWOOD
CALIFORNIA

V

10



GENERAL MANAGER REPORT
May 5, 2020

*

Several projects have wrapped up this month. The Community Building roof was fixed and the
parking lot was restriped. The dump cards are ready to mail and will be sent out the week of May 18,
2020.

Davison Electric has taken over the SCE panel project and is working on permits and SCE
requirements. They have ordered the panel and delivery is about 2 weeks out.

We made the final payment on the Skate Park loan.
*

Campbell’s Appliance is working on getting the deep fryer operational. Thank you to Leo Hordyk
for this.

e

f

9

11

V



We received the following from Susan Drake's Office:

Hi Susan,

Lone Pine Canyon at Sheep Creek Wash culvert:

Released for bids: 4/7/2020 and advertise for 30 days.
Bid Opens: May 7, 2020
Board to Award Contract: 6/9/2020
Anticipated Start Construction date: 7/1/2020
Anticipated Completion Construction date:10/1/2020

We worked with your office and the CSD with the community workshop back in Oct 2019
and we are preparing another outreach letter which we will work with you on to get
the message out about the upcoming construction. We incorporated a few additional
closure
signs as part of the project based on community input at the workshop.

Lone Pine Canyon at Thrush culvert: early design stage. Construction planned for
2022.

Wrightwood Paving -see attached map
DPW forces will be resurfacing local roads in Wrightwood in 2020 and 2021. Most

of the roads highlighted in Blue will be deferred to 2021 because of utility work
(water line replacements).

Tentative Schedule
2020 - Prep Work will Start first week of May 2020. We plan to start the
resurfacings in Mid May/ Early June if bidding goes as planned.

12



£

Wrightwood Area
tsizWJT1

twood

i.-, c-;b.rL Rd

<'_
-T-.

Legend: l‘ Cf

<Overlay (2021)
Overlay (2020)
Overlay (Utilities 2021)

i

I

S / o v a r
Canyon

1-
~

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

DISTRICT 01
YARD 11

W.O.# H15049

LOCATION MAP
SHEEP CREEK DRIVE AND OTHER ROADS

Various Locations / Limits
Overlay

rr i,
\ \ \ “

1 1

COUNTY
4



ITEM 7

APRIL 2020
FINANCIALS

DISCUSSION
AND

POSSIBLE ACTION

^ c7%
WRIGHTWOOD

CALIFORNIA

14



9:59 AM
05/01/20
Accrual Basis

Wrightwood Community Services District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

April 2020

Apr 20 Jul *19 - Apr 20 Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 Facility Rental
4000.1 • CC Parking Lot
4000.2 - Kitchen Fees
4000.3 - Old Firehouse / Museum
4000.6 Storage Fees
4000.7 Vivian Null Park Stage
4000.8 • WW Community Bldg
4000 Facility Rental - Other

Total 4000 • Facility Rental
4100 Property Tax
4200 Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4300 - Solid Waste Fees

4400 - Sports League

4400.2A • Softball
4400.2D Corn Hole
4401 • Donation Activities
4400 * Sports League - Other

Total 4400 * Sports League
4500 * Donations
4900 • Misc Refunds Rebates

Total Income

0.00 283.50

0.00 200.00 20,000.00
0.00 1,925.50

20.000.00

20.00

7,003.00
300.00

0.00
574.50

0.00

574.50

51,701.56
5,416.82

81,916.71

9,752.00

135.264.51

67,135.70

228.805.52

20,000.00
125,902.97

87,000.00
241,981.40

7,400.00
1,050.00
1,148.19

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 20,000.00

20,000.009,598.19

2 ,700.00

906.07

0.00

1,500.00

0.00

494,884.37141,109.59 454,161.99

141,109.59 454,161.99 494,884.37Gross Profit

Expense

0.00 569.095000 • Advertising & Marketing

5010 - Bank Charges & Fees
5015 Credit Card Fees
5030 - Dues & Subscriptions

5030.1 LAFCO Apportionments

5030.2 - Memberships
5030 • Dues & Subscriptions - Other

Total 5030 - Dues & Subscriptions

5040 - Election Costs

5050 Equipment
5070 Insurance

5070.1 * Property & Liability

5070.2 Workers Compensation

Total 5070 • Insurance
5080 Meals & Entertainment
5090 • Office Admin

5090.1 Office Equipment

5090.2 • Online Software
5090.3 * Postage

492.680.00 117.97
0.00 1.90

381.95

1,771.00

0.00 268.09
2,073.15

382.15
14.00

0.00

2,152.95

10,583.00
2,723.3914.00

0.00 0.00
0.00808.98257.30

7,818.86
2,314.67

7,818.78
1,169.85

0.00

0.00

8,988.63

73.09

10 ,133.530.00

0.00

300.001,539.81

844.62
0.00

450.000.00

100.000.00 -1.01

Page 1 of 4



9:59 AM
05/01/20
Accrual Basis

Wrightwood Community Services District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

April 2020

Apr 20 Jul '19 - Apr 20 Annual Budget

5090.4 * Printing
5090.5 Supplies
5090.6 SW Dump Card

5090.61 Dump Card Printing
5090.62 - Dump Card Postage
5090.63 - Dump Cards Supplies
5090.6 • SW Dump Card - Other

Total 5090.6 • SW Dump Card
5091 • Training

Total 5090 • Office Admin
5100 * Payroll Expenses

5100.1 • Administrative Staff
5100.2 GM Salaries
5100.3 • Park Maintenance
5100.4 • Overtime
5100.5 * Parks & Recreation Coordinator

Total 5100 Payroll Expenses
5110 Payroll Tax Expense

5110.1 • Federal Payroll Taxes
5110.2 • State Payroll Taxes

Total 5110 * Payroll Tax Expense
5120 • Permits & Licenses

5120.1 • Health Permit

Total 5120 • Permits & Licenses
5130 Professional Services

5130.1 Accounting

5130.2 - Audit
5130.3 • Legal Services
5130.5 * Payroll Processing

Total 5130 - Professional Services
5140 Rent & Lease

5140.1 Porta Potty

Total 5140 - Rent & Lease

5150 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150.1 Equipment
5150.2 - Facility Maintenance
5150.3 - Job Supplies

5150.4 • Plumbing Repairs
5150.5 Property
5150.6 - Septic Maintenance

Total 5150 - Repairs & Maintenance

5160 - Security

5180 Services
5180.1 - Classes

0.00 1,960.00

400.00

245.77

165.02 2,454.57

1,570.42

702.35

621.96

0.00

660.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 3,010.34

660.00 2 ,894.73

15.95
3,010.34

0.00

825.02 7,994.44 6,220.34

1,680.38

3,088.76
1,312.50

14,897.49

30,639.27

11,295.00
367.20

367.50

19,500.00
37,065.00
15,500.00

0.00

0.00

57,566.46 72,065.006,081.64

357.18 5,523.12 21,460.74

3,426.840.000.00

5,523.12 24,887.58357.18

619.500.000.00

619.500.000.00

0.00 6,000.00

10,900.00
35,000.00

0.00

0.00 17,270.00

31,887.50

816.60
0.00

118.34

51,900.0049,974.10118.34

3,000.004,788.49599.26

3,000.00599.26 4,788.49

300.00
5,222.68

11,150.00

800.00
11,866.00

1,000.00

1,112.19

4,776.48

9,442.38

599.77
4,241.63

550.00

0.00

600.00
333.97

0.00
2,246.63

0.00

30,338.68
527.00

20,722.45

3,255.59
3,180.60

0.00

0.000.000.00

Page 2 of 4



9:59 AM
05/01/20
Accrual Basis

Wrightwood Community Services District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

April 2020

Apr 20 Jul '19 - Apr 20 Annual Budget

5180.2 - Sports League
5180.2C - Flag Football
5180.2A Softball
5180.2B - Soccer
5180.2C Cornhole
5180.2D - Other Park & Rec Expenses
5180.2 - Sports League - Other

Total 5180.2 • Sports League
5182 - Services Coordinator
5180 • Services - Other

0.00 566.01 2,527.82
0.00 3,844.66

383.400.00

0.00 438.09

1,473.70

220.65

2,525.32

0.00

0.00 3,000.00

0.00 6,926.51

2,655.00
1,600.00

8,053.14

14,040.000.00
0.00

Total 5180 Services
5190 - Solid Waste Disposal Fees
5210 * Telephone

5210.3 • Office Phone

0.00 11,181.51

113,748.79

22,093.14

122,740.007,154.57

139.88 1,500.001,254.87

Total 5210 • Telephone
5220 Travel
5240 * Utilities

5240.1 Electric
5240.1A Community Center

5240.1B - Museum
5240.1C - Street Lights

Total 5240.1 • Electric
5240.2 • Gas

5240.2A • Community Center
5240.2B Museum

139.88 1,254.87

67.28

1,500.00

0.00

160.45 3,281.14
566.39

3,315.33

4,124.00

716.86

3,800.00
38.81

333.14

8,640.86532.40 7,162.86

1,849.86
679.37

2,680.00

458.56

250.40
97.18

2,529.23347.58 3,138.56Total 5240.2 - Gas
5240.3 Trash

5240.3A * Community Center
5240.3 Trash - Other

180.21 1,730.00
36.05

2,089.44
0.00

1,766.05 2,089.44180.21Total 5240.3 • Trash
5240.4 • Water

5240.4A * Community Center
5240.4B Museum

1,800.00

306.60

138.73 2,480.10
247.7726.06

2,106.60164.79 2,727.87Total 5240.4 Water

15,975.461,224.98 14,186.01Total 5240 • Utilities
5900 • Debt Service

5900.1 • Principal Expense

Total 5900 • Debt Service
66000 • *Payroll Expenses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense

Other Income
4600 • Interest Income

27,000.00 27,000.0027,000.00

27,000.0027,000.0027,000.00
0.000.00 0.00

402,228.8646,952.77 330,546.16

92,655.51123,615.8394,156.82

30.620.00

Page 3 of 4



9:59 AM
05/01/20
Accrual Basis

Wrightwood Community Services District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

April 2020

Apr 20 Jul '19 - Apr 20 Annual Budget

Total Other Income
Other Expense

7100 * Capital Outlay Expense
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

30.620.00

0.00 40,223.000.00

0.00 0.00 40,223.00

0.00 30.62 -40,223.00
94,156.82 123,646.45 52,432.51

Page 4 of 4



APRIL 2020 DISBURSEMENTS AND DEPOSITS
Disburstmcnt

Date
Check Number Amount Cleared Date Payee Account

1787 4/6/2020
4/6/2020
4/6/2020
4/6/2020
4/6/2020
4/6/2020
4/6/2020
4/6/2020
4/8/2020
4/8/2020

4/10/2020
4/13/2020
4/14/2020
4/15/2020
4/17/2020
4/17/2020
4/17/2020
4/17/2020
4/17/2020
4/17/2020
4/20/2020
4/20/2020
4/20/2020
4/21/2020
4/21/2020
4/24/2020
4/27/2020
4/27/2020
4/29/2020

$4,243.75
$7,154.57
$461.00
$48.35
$166.05
$180.21
$211.16
$333.14
$275.00
$257.30
$59.17
$599.26
$385.00
$36.96

$2,400.00
$600.00

$27,000.00
$250.40

$2,357.05
$97.18
$12.25
$138.73
$130.96
$59.03
$37.60
$59.17
$26.06
$14.00
$152.77

4/14/2020
4/13/2020
4/8/2020
4/17/2020
4/13/2020
4/13/2020
4/17/2020
4/14/2020
4/8/2020
4/8/2020
4/10/2020
4/13/2020
4/14/2020
4/15/2020
4/24/2020

Brunick McElhaney & Kennedy
CR&R

Mountaineer Progress
SCE

Waxie
CR&R
SCE
SCE
USPS

Pacific Electric
ADP

Andy Gump
USPS

Amazonb
Davison Electric

Doran Construction
Revolving Loan Fund

So Cal Gas
County of Sb
So Cal Gas
Amazon

Golden State Water
Mountain Hardware

Amazon
Amazon

ADP
Golden State Water

Amazon
Amazon

Mar Attorney
Solid Waste
Public Notice

Museum
Lysol

Community Bldg
Community Bldg

Street Lights
Postage for Dump Cards
Cables and Connectors

Payroll Processing
Port Potties

Postage for Dump Cards
Floor Stripper

SCE Panel
Snow Removal
Skate Park loan

Community Bldg
Solid Waste

Museum
Pens

Community Bldg
Supplies

Striping Paint
Handicap Stencil

Payroll Processing
Museum
Prime fee

Toner

1788
1789
1790
1791
1792
1793
1794

Debit Card
Debit Card
Auto Debit
Debit Card
Debit Card
Debit Card

1795
1796
1797 4/27/2020

4/28/2020
4/24/2020
4/28/2020
4/20/2020
4/24/2020
4/28/2020
4/21/2020
4/21/2020
4/24/2020

1798
1799
1800

Debit Card
1801
1802

Debit Card
Debit Card
Auto Debit

1803
Auto Debit
Debit Card

4/27/2020
4/29/2020

$43,502.37TOTAL

DepositsPayroll
Name$2,632.98

$722.34
$2,430.98
$652.52

AmountDate4/1 PAYROLL
4/1 TAXES
4/16 Payroll
4/16 Taxes

$24,106.59
$5,416.82
$1,500.00
$250.00

$107,135.26
$2,376.42
$472.50

Property tax
Solid Waste Franchise

Donation
Refund

SB County
LA County

Rental Income

4/2/2020
4/4/2020
4/17/2020
4/20/2020
4/20/2020
4/20/2020
4/27/2020

$6,438.82TOTAL

TOTAL $141,257.59



DEPOSITS AND DISBURSEMENTS FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020
Beginning
Balance

Total
DisburstmentsDepositMonth Payroll Gross

$259,090.74
$218,485.71
$190,616.53
$190,616.53
$133,050.40
$150,744.15
$285,427.79
$271,122.56
$250,841.60
$90,708.86

$11,960.88
$5,771.40

$18,411.28
$7,717.37
$45,368.53
$156,229.41
$16,833.06
$14,740.17
$20,018.95
$141,257.59

$44,442.86
$19,693.02
$10,516.48
$56,644.05
$18,227.22
$19,127.12
$25,583.29
$29,036.44

$173,496.75
$47,815.98

7/1/2018
8/1/2018
9/1/2018
10/1/2018
11/1/2018
12/1/2018
1/1/2019
2/1/2019
3/1/2019
4/1/2019
5/1/2019
6/1/2019

$8,123.05
$13,947.56
$5,486.40
$8,639.45
$9,447.56
$2,418.65
$5,555.00
$5,984.69
$6,654.94
$6,438.82

$218,485.71
$190,616.53
$193,024.93
$133,050.40
$150,744.15
$285,427.79
$271,122.56
$250,841.60
$90,708.86
$177,711.65

Estimate Cash Flow Statement MONTHLY HOURS
$177,711.65
$150,054.10
$14,016.28

Current Bank Balance
Savings Account
Reserve Account

GM PARK OFFICE PARK/REC MONTH
108 80 80 15 BUDGETED

142.5 94.75 81 JuJ-190
$341,782.03 83.5Total Estimate Revenue 107 108.5 Aug-190 10 on call

18 on call 4.5 car
3.5 mtg 16 on call
8 on call 2 halloween
9 on call
17 on call
25 on call
12 on call

63 68 112.25 0 Sep-19
112.75 88 117OutstandingAccounts Payable Oct-190

$10,583.00
$0.00

91 69.75 92.5Election Payment
Skate Park

Nov-190
82.25 38.5 90.5 Dec-190
91.25 82.25 94.25 Jan-200

$10,583.00 91.5 72.5Total Estimated Expense 107.75 Feb-2017
$331,199.03 90.75Balance 91.25 105.5 Mar-205

93 85 90 0 Apr-20Election payments are due each January/ 3 remaining
Skate Park payments are due each April/ 0 remaining May-20

Jun-20
dependent upon

Hours are 5 consecutive the days of the
hours per work day. week, compared to
number of work days the days of the

month.can vary

'



ITEM 8

POTENTIAL EXPANSION OF
TRI-COMMUNITY CO-OP

SERVICES:

DISCUSSION
AND

POSSIBLE ACTION

%ar &

WRIGHTWOOD
CALIFORNIA

20



t

ITEM 9
e

LAFCO BALLOT:

«

DISCUSSION
AND

POSSIBLE ACTION
*

<3*c

WRIGHTWOOD
CALIFORNIA

*

21



During the March 3, 2020 meeting, the Board voted to nominate Kimberly Cox for a
seat on the LAFCO Board. We now need to vote on a candidate. The people
nominated for the seat on the board are;

Kimberly Cox

T. Milford Harrison

«

9

9

22

«



BALLOT

REGULAR SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER
OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

The
(Name of District)

hereby votes for the marked candidate as indicated below:

REGULAR SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER OF LAFCO:

KIMBERLY COX (Incumbent- Member of the Board of
Directors of the Mojave Water Agency)

T. MILFORD HARRISON (Member of the Board of
Directors of San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District)

I, , do hereby certify that at its scheduled meeting

of the Board of Directors voted to elect the above-marked

candidate as the Regular Special District Member of the Local Agency Formation

Commission for San Bernardino County, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

District President/Authorized Board Member

Dated:



Contact info:
760-217-2221

kcox@heldreth.com

KIMBERLY COX, DPA

EDUCATION Doctorate,Public Administration,California Baptist University -2019
Masters,Public Administration,Cal State San Bernardino - 2004
Bachelor of Science,Business Administration,University of Phoenix-1999

PUBLIC MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
SERVICE November 2003-Present

First elected in 2003. Served in numerous board positions including president,
vice-president,Watermaster chair and vice-chair.
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION (LAFCO)
April 2004 -Present
Appointed to LAFCO by special districts within San Bernardino County.

LAHONTAN REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD
September 2013 - Present
Received three appointments from Governor Jerry Brown (2013,2014,2018)

California Special Districts Association (CSDA) -Current Member
Participates in expert working groups including Human Resources;LAFCO;
Administration;Legislation
American Public Works Association-Current Member
Association of California Water Agencies-Current Member
American Water Works Association-Current Member
California Parks and Recreation Society-Current Member
International City/County Management Association-Current Member
American Society of Public Public Administration -Current Member
Integrated Waste Management Board (2010-2013, 2016-present) -
Special District Representative
Zone 4 Flood Commission,Director (2010-2013)
San Bernardino County Commission on the Status of Women (2005-2007)
Measure IRenewal Task Force (2005)
Helendale Chamber of Commerce Board (2004-2006)
California WateReuse Association Board (2003-2005)
League of California Cities Public Works Committee (2003-2005)

MEMBERSHIPS/ •
ACTIVITIES



WORK GENERAL MANAGER/HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPERIENCE February 2007- Present

Responsible for administrative activities of an organization considered a "junior city"
providing many municipal-level services. Duties include budget development,
contract negotiations,oversight of day-to-day service delivery including water,
wastewater,solid waste management,park and recreation and street lighting.
Implements/revises five-year Capital Improvement Plan. Implements vision and
direction of the elected board of directors. Informs board of issues and opportunities.
Interfaces with community organizations, government entities and individuals on
behalf of the organization.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT ANALYST- CITY OF VICTORVILLE
August 2002 - February 2007

Served in the City Manager's office on special projects (2005-2007) and in Public Works
Department (2002-2005) serving as acting director in the director's absence.Provided
oversight for 100 staff with operating budget of over $50 million.Represented the City
by attending inter-governmental meetings including the regional wastewater authority,
League of California Cities Mountain Desert meetings,San Bernardino Area
Governments (renamed SBCTA),and American Public Works Association High Desert
Chapter,San Bernardino County Flood Control and local community groups.

WATER RESOURCE SPECIALIST-CITY OF HESPERIA
August 1999- August 2002

Represented the City at various organizations such as Mojave Water Agency,Lahontan
Regional Water Quality Control Board,Victor Valley Wastewater Reclamation Authority.
Monitored regulatory standards, legislation and adjudicatory matters impacting the
City's core functions. Developed and implemented public outreach programs with the
community and schools providing education and resources.Prepared department
budget and participated in inter-governmental work groups.

Page | 2 Kimberly Cox,DPA



V-W WATER D!STRICT

380 East Vanderbilt Way
San Bernardino, CA 92408
phone: 909.387,9200
fax: 909.387.9247
www.sbvmwd.com

SAN BERNARDINO

L0 "S -•r
March 3, 2020

San Bernardino County Special Districts

Dear Special District Agency Representatives,

Thank you for the privilege of reaching out to you with regard to our Special Districts' representation onthe Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO). I have received the support of my San Bernardino
Valley Municipal Water District (Valley District) Board, to submit my name for your consideration for
appointment as Regular Meffibre? representing Special Districts on the LAFCO Commission.
LAFCO has a direct impact upon each of our Special Districts as well as other forms of local government.
Issues are presented and actions taken which can significantly affect the operations, entitlements and
futures of our Districts. Fortunately, Special Districts have the privilege of appointing two of our
members to represent us on the Commission and protect our interests.

In addition to my Valley District position I have for the last four years been a Member of our Association
of San Bernardino County Special Districts Board (ASBCSD) representing the San Bernardino Valley
Water Conservation District and for the last year, Valley District. During this period several of us on the
ASBCSD Board have had a growing frustration as to why we receive so few reports from our two LAFCO
Special District Commissioners, as to what is occurring each month at LAFCO and how it may affect any
or all of our Special Districts.
It is my opinion, and that of a number of other Special District members who have approached me
regarding this concern, that our Special District LAFCO representatives should attend each of our Special
District monthly membership meetings and report as to what has occurred or is being proposed at
LAFCO which may affect any or all of our Districts. In addition, we feel that our representative should
reach out to any Special Districts who are directly affected by any LAFCO agenda items. We feel they
should also be soliciting the advice of our Members as to what positions the Association recommends on
upcoming relevant agenda issues.
I have an extensive background in local government and have been directly involved in several issues
upon which LAFCO decisions were critical. My experience includes City, County, regional and Special
District positions in the last twenty plus years. I served as a Councilmember and Mayor for the City of
Loma Linda, as Executive Director for San Bernardino International Airport and as Chief of Staff for two
County Supervisors. My education includes a JD degree from California Southern Law School. I
thoroughly enjoy serving on a Special District Board, with our ASBCSD Association and with our State
Organization, CSDA, where I serve on the Legislative Committee, as well as Election and By-Laws.

Board of Directors and Officers
GIL NAVARRO SUSAN L0NGVILLE T. MILFORD HARRISON

Division 4

JUNE HAYES
Division 1

PAUL R. KIELHOLD HEATHER DYER
Division RDivision 2 Division 3



If I am selected by our Association to serve on the LAFCO Commission, I pledge to keep Special Districtsinformed of LAFCO agendas and initiatives and to represent you to the best of my ability. I will solicit
your input on matters affecting any of our individual members and those affecting all Districts.

All of my contact information is listed below and I solicit any advice or input you might provide. I would
appreciate your consideration in voting for my appointment to the LAFCO Commission.

Sincerely yours,

T. Milford Harrison, Board President, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
Cell: 909-645-1731; Email: milfordharrison@aol.com;
Personal Mail Address: P.O. Box 966, Linda, CA 92354



«

ITEM 10
0

CR&R RATE ADJUSTMENT:
0

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE
ACTION

rw %
WRIGHTWOOD

CALIFORNIA

24

t



CR&R 9820 BUCKWHEAT HOAD
S O L I D W A S T E
D I V I S I O N

PO BOX 290300

PHEtAN.CA 02320

760'866*6353

FAX 760-868-3689

April 23, 2020

Ms. Lori Golden
General Manager
Wrightvvood CSD
1275 Mwy 2
PO Box 218
Wrightwood, CA 92397

Re: 2020-2021 Rate Adjustment

Dear Lori:

As a condition of Franchise Agreement between the Wrightvvood Community Services Districtand CR&R Incorporated, the rates Illustrated in Exhibit “E” shall be adjusted annually inaccordance with Section 13.2

Based on the aforementioned, 1 have prepared the methodology as prescribed in the contract tocalculate the 2.9% increase cost in residential services and the 2.3% increase costs in commercialservices. These incremental increases that will become effective on July 1, 2020

Please review the attached and advise me if a meeting is desired or the rates as prepared areconsistent with the contract.'

Respectfully,

Brent D. Speers
General Manager

Attachments



«
Attachment1

> o2020-2021
Franchise Area Rates

Franchise Area/Zone
Effective Oate 07/01/2020

Jurisdiction _
Subscription_><

Uniform

WOOD

RESIDENTIAL BARREL SERVICE (adjusted as Residential)
CURRENT RATE RATE EFFECTIVE 7/1/2020SERVICE CATEGORY RAT| RATECam 2 (64) gallons Trash $ 28.65 per month $ 29.4R per monthcarts 2 (64)gallons1Trash1Recycle $ 28.65 per month $ 29.48 permonthAdditional Cart (64)gallons $ 6.48 per month $ 6.67 per monthpull Out Service 6 $9.7l per month 9.99 per month

eRESIDENTIAL BIN SERVICE (adjusted as Residential)
RATE EFFECTIVE 7/l/2020CURRENT RATE

SERVICE CATEGORY FREQUENCY (PER WEEK)
IX 2X IX nREFUSE

$$i-scv 66.87 68.81
$ $ $2 CY

-89-20 16S.70 $91.79 170,51
$ $3 CY i $133.82 248.61 137.70 255.824CY $ $178.37 5331.33 $ 183.54 340.94RECYCLING
$2 CV $81.35 83.71
$ $3 CY 121.99 125.53
$ i4 CY 160.27 164.92

RESIDENTIAL BIN SERVICE SPECIALCHARGES (adjusted asResidential)
RATE EFFECTIVE 7/1/2020CURRENT RATE

SERVICE CATEGORY RATERATE
S $67.96 perMctirrerie* 69.87 per occurrenceExtra Pick up

MULTI-FAMILY BIN SERVICE(adjusted as Residential) «
CURRENT RATE RATE EFFECTIVE 7/1/2020

FREQUENCY(PER WEEK)SERVICE CATEGORY
2XIX 2X IX

REFUSE
$ i 70.261.5 CY 68.28
$ $$ 160.49 165.142 CY 89.20 91.79

§$ 133.82 $ $3 CY 24861 137.70 255.824 CY $ 178.37 $ $ $ 340.94331.33 183.54
RECYCLING

*2 CY A 81.35 83.71to

5 $121.99 125.533 CY

£,$ 164.92160.274 CY

MULTI-FAMILY BIN SERVICE SPECIAL CHARGES (adjusted as Residential)

RATE EFFECTIVE 7/1/2020CURRENT RATE
SERVICE CATEGORY RATE RATE

$ $ 69.87 per occurrenceExtra Pickup 67.90 per occurrence

a

0

0



9

Attachment 1

1Franchise Area/Zone O
Effective Date 07/01/2020

Jurisdiction__
SubscriptionjK

Uniform

2020-2021
Franchise Area Rates

9

vo R'QJ n-ryoooo

COMMERCIALBIN SERVICE (adjusted as Commercial)

CURRENT RATE
SERVICE CATEGORY FREQUENCY (PER WEEK)9

IX 2X 3X 4X 6X5XREFUSE
$ S $2 CY 116.15 $ i $531.80427.88 635.723 CY $ $180.21 323.14 $ 472.02 $ $ $620.89 769.81 918.62$ 231,00 $4 CY $ 625.55 $ 822.81 $ 1,020.05 $ 1,217.37428.29RECYCLING

78,14 $$2 CY 117,19
3 CY $ 153.96

RAtE EFFECTIVE 7/1/2020
SERVICE CATEGORY FREQUENCY (PER WEEK)

IX 2X 3X 5X 6X4XREFUSE
$ 33.0.13 5§ $ 224,22 i $

2 CY 118.36 436.01 541.90 647.80$ 183.63 $ 329,28 $ 480.99 $3CY
$ $ 936.07632.69 784.44$ $ $4 CY 235.39 $436.43 637.44 $ 1,039.43 $ 1,240.50838.44RECYCLING

$ 79.62 $ 119,422 CY
$3 CY 156.89

COMMERCIAL BIN SERVICE SPECIAL CHARGES (adjusted as Commercial)

RATE EFFECTIVE 7/1/2020CURRENT RATE
SERVICE CATEGORY RATE RATE

5 $Extra PickUp 63.53 per occurrence 64.74 per occurrence
$$3 CYcleanup bin 133.62 per occurrence 136.16 per occurrence

5 267,22 per occurrence 5 272.30 per occurrence
6 CY cleanupbin

ROLLOFFSERVICE
CURRENTRATE RAIEITKCTIVEr/i/zozo

"" RATESERVICE CATEGORY RAtE
REFUSE

$ 756.57 $10 CY box (up to 7.5 tons] 765.17

*$ 516.82 525.4220C¥ box(up to 3.5 tons)
1 530 CY box (up to 4 tons) 546,78 5S5.38

$40 CY b6X (up to 4 torts) $ 555.38546.78

t

*

o

9

«



Attachment 2
Initial Cost Component Weightings

Residential and Commercial

Cost Category
Residential Commercial

Landfill Disposal 0.0% 32.1%
Fuel 6,8% 7.1%
Service 93.2% 60.8%
Other Operations o.o% 0.0%
Total 100.0% 100.0%

Roll Off

Cost Category

Landfill Disposal Facility
Fee Component

Landfill Disposal 100%
Operating Component

Fuel 12.8%
Service 87.2%
Total 100.0%



ATTACHMENT 3-1EXAMPLE RESIDENTIAL CART, RESIDENTIAL BIN# AND MULTI-FAMILY BIN RATE ADJUSTMENT FORMULA IN LANDUSE FEE AREAS WHERE THERE IS NO
LANDFILL DISPOSAL COMPONENT

Step one: Calculate percentage change in Indices
X B C

Percent Change InIndex
((Column B/

column A)-1)

Adjustment FactorRow Old Index Value New index valueIndex

Landfill Disposal (i) N/A N/A1
Fuel (2) 3.8753 3.922 1,2%

267.261 275.384(3)service3 3.0%
4 {3) 267.261Other Operations 275,384 3.0%

Step Two: Determine components
E0 F

costComponent
Weightings as a % of
Component Total (4)

Total Weighted Change
(Columns OxE)

Percent Change In Index
*(From Column C)

Adjustment FactorRow Index

Landfill Disposal5 (1) 0.0%
6 Fuel 0.1%1.2%(2) 5.3%
7 (3) 2.8%Service 94.7% 3,0%
8 Other Operations (3) 3.0% 0.0%O.Q%

Total 2.9%9 100.0%

Step Three: Apply percentage change to rates
HG I J

Total Weighted
Percentage Change (from

Column f )

Rate Increase or
Decrease (Column

Ox Column H)

Adjusted Rate
(Column G + Column I)

Rate Category(Examples) currentCustomer RateRow

$ $10
$

Res. 95-gallon Cart 22.56 0.652.9% 23-21
$ $Res.35-gallon Senior $17.48 0.51 17.99

11 2.9%

$ $
Extra 95-gallon Refuse $ 0.1512 5.13 5.282.9%
Extra Pickup 0.97 $

13 $$ 2.9% 34.4333.46
14 Res. 7 cy bin,i/wk $ $ $ 83.7281.36 2.9% 2.36

Res. 2 cy bin, 2/wk $ $ $15 2.9% 167.34162.62 4.72

Step Four: Re-weight cost components

MK L N
Adjusted Cost

Component Weightings
(Column K +
Column M)

Cost Components
Reweighted to Equal 100%

(Column N Row divided by Column
R Total)

Change in Cost
Component Weightings
(Column K x Column L)

Percent Change In index
• (column E)

Cost Component
(ColumnD}

Adjustment FactorRow index

0.0%0.0%16 Landfill Disposal (1) 0.0%0.0% 0.0%
Fuel

5.2%5.3% 1.2% 0.1%(2) 5.4%
17
18 (3) 2.8% 94.8%

Service 3.0% 97.5%94.7%

0.0% 0-0%M%3.0%19 Other Operations (3) 0.0%

100.0%
Total20

102.9%100.0%
(1) San Bernardino County Disposal System non-WDA per ton gaterate - actual change July1to July1.
(2) This example used the diesel index. California No. 2 Diesel Ultra Low-Sulfer {(MS ppm) Retail Prices (Dollars Per Gallon), IJ.S. Energy Information Administration -overage annual change. For natural gas fleets,use Natural Gas (CNG) Information Reported by Clean Cities,West Coast (Table 5 of quarterly report) - average annualchange. See Attachment 4 for example calculation.
(3) CPI for All Urban Consumers, Los Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim, CA, All items less energy - average annual change. See Attacahment 4 for example calculation.(4) First year based on Attachment 2. After the first adjustment, weightings come from Column0 of the previous year’s rate adjustment worksheet.

a



ATTACHMENT 3*2
EXAMPLE COMMERICAL BIN AND COMMERCIAL BARREL ADJUSTMENT FORMULA

Step One: Calculate percentage change in indices
A B C

Percent Change In index
((Column B/

Column A) 4}

9
Old Index Value New index ValueIndexRow Adjustment Factor

1 Landfill Disposal ID $ $47.94 47.94 0.0%
Fuel (2)3 3.875 3,922 1.2%
Service (3) 267.2613 275.384 3.0%

4 Other Operations (3) 267.261 275.384 3.0%

Step Two: Determine components
D ¥ F

Cost Component
Weightings as a % of
Component Total (4)

Total Weighted Change
(Columns D x E|

Percent Change in Index
(from Column C)

Row Adjustment Factor index

Landfill Disposal U) 22.0%5 0.0% 0.0%
Fuel6 <2) 5.3% 1.2% 0.1%

7 (3)Service 69.9% 3.0% 2,1%
Other Operations8 (3) 3.0%2.8% 20%

100.0% *Total9
2.3%

Step Three: Apply percentage change to rates
<3 H JI

Total Weighted
Percentage Change (from

Column F)

Rate Increase or
Decrease (Column

Gx Column H)

Adjusted Rate
(Column 6 + Column 1}

Rate Category (Examples)Row Current Customer Rate

$Multi-Fam. Refuse 3*yd bin lx,wk 161.9510 2.3% $ $ 165.673.72
Multi-Fam. Recycling 3*yd bin lx.Wk $ 119.75 $2.3% $

11 2.75 122.50
$Multi-Fam.Green Waste 3-yd bin ix>wk $ $2.3%12 189.84 4.37 194.21
$Com. Refuse 3-yd bin lx,wk $ 513 161.95 2.3% 165.673.72

$com. Recycling 3-yd bin lx.wk $ $11 119.75 2.3% 122.502.75
com, Green Waste 3-yd bin lx,wk $ $189.84 2.3% 194.214.37

14 Locking Lid $ $ $8.70 2.3% 0.20 8.90

Step Four; Re-wcight cost components
L OK M No

Adjusted Cost
Component Weightings

(Column K +
Column M]

Cost Components
Rcweighted to Equal 100%

[Column fl Row divided by Column
N Total)

Change in Cost
Component Weightings
(Column k x Column t)

Pertent Change in Index
(column E)

Cost Coirtpdnent
(Column D)

Row Adjustment Factor index

21.5%
15 0.0% 22.0%0.0%Landfill Disposal (1) 22.0%

5.3%1.2% 5.4%Fuel (2) 5.3% 0.1%16

70.4%(T)17 3.0% 72.0%69.9%Service 2.1%
3.0% 2.8%(3) 2.8% 2.9%

18 Other Operations 0.1%

100.0%100.0% * 102.3%
Total19

(1)San Bernardino County Disposal System ncn-WDA per ton gate rate -actual change July1to July1.
(2) This example used the diesel index. California No, 2 Diesel Ultra Low-Sulfer (0-3,5 ppm) Retail Prices (Dollars Per Gallon), U.S. Energy Information Administration - average annual change,for natural gas fleets, use Natural Gas(CNG) Information Reported by Clean Cities, West Coast (Table 5 of quarterly report) - average annua!change. See Attachment 4 for examplecalculation.
(3) CPi for All Urban Consumers, Los Angeles-Long Beach‘Anaheim,CA, Aii items less energy - average annual change. See Attacahmerit 4 for example calculation.(4) First year based on Attachment 2. After the first adjustment, weightings come from Column O of the previous year's rate adjustment worksheet.

f*

9



ATTACHMENT 3-3
EXAMPLE ROLUOFP BOX ADJUSTMENT FORMULA

Step One; Calculate percentage change in iridice*
A B c

Percent Change In Index
((Column B/

Column A) -1)
Row Old Index Value New Index ValueAdjustment Factor Index

1 Fuel (2) 3.875 3.922 1,2%
Service (3)2 267.261 275.384 3.0%

Landfill Disposal $Ul 59.94 $3 59.94 n/a
Step two: Determine components

D E F
Cost Component

Weightings as a % of
Component Total (4)

Total Weighted Change
(CotumnsDxE)

Percent Change In Index
(from Column t)

Row Adjustment Factor Index

4 Operating Fee Component
5 12)Fuel 7.4% c 1.2% 0.1%
6 (3)Service 92.6% 3.0% Z.8%
7 Total Operating Component 100.0% 2.9%

8 Solid Waste Facility Fee Component
9 LandfillDisposal (1) n/a $100.0% 59.94

Step Three: Apply percentage change to rates
G H J1

Total Weighted
Percentage Change (from

Column F)

Rate Increase or
Decrease (Column

G x Column M)

AdjustedRate
(Column G « Column I)

Rate Category (Examples)Row Current Customer Rate

lo Operating Fee Component

Refuse- 10 cy box $11 $ 332.17 $ 341.802.9% 9.63
12 $ $ $Recycling -= 40 cy box 332,17 2.9% 341.809.63

$ $ $ 341.8013 Greenwaste - 20 yd hox 332.17 2.9% 9.63
$14 $Relocation 90.12 2.61 $2.9% 92.73

Solid Waste Facility Fee Component * Set Equal to New County Rate15
Refuse - 10cy-up to 8 tons16

16 $ $59.94 n/a n/a 59.94Per Ton

17 Total Rate Example

5 341.80Operating Fee Component - Refuse - 10 cy box18

$$59.94 x 8 * 479.52Solid Waste Fee Component - Refuse - 10 cy box (lip to 8 tons)19
20 $Tota Rate 821.32

Step Four: Re-weight cost components
0NK L M

Adjusted Cost
Component Weightings

(Column K +
Column M)

Cost Components
Reweighted to Equal 100%

(ColumnIIRow dividedby Column
M Total)

Change in Cast
Component Weightings
[Column Kx Columnl)

Percent Change in Index
(column E)

Cost Component
(Column D)IndexRow Adjustment Factor

7.5% 7 3%21 (2) 1.2%Fuel 0.1%7.4%

92.7%22
106.0%

95.4%2.8%0) 3.0%Service
23 100.0%Total 102.9%

(1) $an Bernardino County Disposal System nort-WOA per ton gate rate for roll-off box loads - set at actual rate as of July 1 effective date,

(2} This example used the diesel index,California No. 2 Diesel Ultra Low-Suiter (0-15 ppm) Retail Prices (Dollars Per Gallon),U.S. Energy Information Administration - average annual change.
For natural gas fleets,use NaturalGas (CNG) Information Reported by dean Cities, West Coast (Tabie S of quarterly report) - average annualchange.See Attachment 4 for example
Calculation.
(3) CPI for All Urban Consumers,Los Angeles-Long8each*Anaheirrt, CA,All items less energy - average annual change. See Attacahrnent 4 for example calculation.
(4) First year based on Attachment 2.After the first adjustment,weightings come from Column O of the previous year's rate adjustment worksheet.

a

e



@

ATTACHMENT 4
EXAMPLE RATE ADJUSTMENT FORMULA - CALCULATION FOR

AVERAGE ANNUAL CHANGE IN PUBLISHED PRICE INDICES

Rate adjustment indices for fuel, service and other operations are calculated using the "averageannual change” as demonstrated in the example below, measured for the twelve months endedthe December before each rate adjustment, as compared to the twelve months ended the priorDecember.
The following example is for the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers, Los Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim, all items less energy index average that is used to adjust the serviceand/or other operations cost components. If a rate adjustment based on this CPI index were tobe implemented as of July 1, 2020, the twelve-month average annua! index for the 12 monthsended December 2019 of 275.384 would have been the “New Index Value” to be used in
Column B of the example rate adjustment formulas in Attachment 3-1 through 3-3 average
annua! index for the 12 months ended December 2018 of 267.261 would have been the “Old
Index Value” in Column A. This would have resulted in a 3.0% increase to the service and/orother operations cost components in Column C.

Consumer Price Index- AH Urban Consumers. Los Anaeles-Long Beach-Anaheim. CA
All items less energy. CUURS49ASA0LE

FebYear Jan March April JulyMay • June Sept Nov AverageAugust Oct Dec
263.4572018 264.83 265.909 266.6 266.971 266.441 266.950 270021 269.851 269.401 267.261267.425 269.273

2019 271.869 271.996 273.189 274.50S 274.798 275.518 275.897 276.331 277.256 278.028 278.051 277.171 275.384
Average Annual Change; 3.0%

The diesel fuel index would be calculated in the same manner, using the monthly indices. The
natural gas index would average the reports published in January, April, July and October of
each year to determine the annual average. See examples below:

California No. 2 Diesel Ultra Low Sulfur (0-15 oomt Retail Prices (Dollars per Gallon).
U.S. Energy Information Administration

FebYear March April JulyJan May Dec AverageJune August Sept Oct Nov
2018 3.654 3.9413.639 3.68 3373 3.982 3.9S7 3.973 4.086 4.018 3.8583.94 3.875
2019 3.7893.7S3 3.734 3.953 4.128 3.949 3.985 4.003 3.9023.906 3.923 3.9224.035

Average Annual Change; 1.2%

Natural Gas (CNGl Information Reported bv Clean Cities. West Coast
(Table 5 of Quarterly Reports

Year January Report April Report July Report OctoberReport Average
2018 $2.48S2.45 $2.48 $2.47 $2.52e

2019 $2.47 $2.S1$2.53 S2.53 $2.49
1.2%Average Annual Change:

<*

e



ITEM 11

FY 2020-21 BUDGET
PREPARATION:

DISCUSSION
AND

POSSIBLE ACTION

<5= «3.
WRIGHTWOOD

CALIFORNIA

26



3:37 PM
03/17/20
Accrual Basis

Wrightwood Community Services District
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 1, 2019 through March 17, 2020

2019/2020 Budget 2018-2019 2019-2020 Annualized Budget 2020-2021Jul1, '19 - Mar 17, 20

ActualOrdinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 •Facility Rental
4000.1 • CC Parking Lot
4000.2 •Kitchen Fees
4000.3 •Old Firehouse / Museum
4000.4 • P A System
4000.5 ’ Security - Cleaning Deposit
4000.6 Storage Fees
4000.7 • Vivian Null Park Stage

4000.8 • WW Community Bldg

4000.99 - Miscellaneous
4000 • Facility Rental - Other

Total 4000 •Facility Rental
4100 • Property Tax
4200 Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4300 • Solid Waste Fees
4400 Sports League

4400.2A •Softball
4400.2B • Flag Football
4400.2C • Soccer
4400.2D •Com Hole
4401 Donation Activities
4400 •Sports League - Other

Total 4400 Sports League
4500 Donations
4900 - Misc Refunds Rebates

1,377.00
1,600.00
3,132.50

70.00

757.15

110.00

400.24

282.35

2,718.35

283.50
200.00

1,925.50

1,300.00

250.00

3,000.00
20,000.00

0.00 0.00
0.000.00 0.00

20.00 28.24
28.24

9,718.94
437.65

40.00

20.00
6,884.25

310.00

8,434.50

25,799.50 *
10,000.00

0.00
0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00

20,000.00

125,902.97
87,000.00

241,981.40
20,000.00

41,280.65

139,979.19
56,484.71

227,841.65
18,670.04

13,614.00

117,971.22
87,132.54

207,372.44

9,643.25

83,562.95

61,718.88
146,888.81

14,590.00
142,000.00
67,000.00

229,000.00
10,000.00

10,447.067,400.00 0.00
0.00 0.000.00
0.00 0.000.00

1,482.35

1,620.97
1,050.00

1,148.19

0.00
0.00

0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9,598.19

200.00
906.07

20,000.00 18,670.04
400.00

13,550.39
282.35

1,279.16

10,000.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

441,202.09494,884.37 484,656.24 462,590.00312,518.15

8,774.04
423.71

152.60 150.00108.095000 - Advertising & Marketing

5010 Bank Charges & Fees
5015 • Credit Card Fees
5020 •Depreciation
5030 • Dues & Subscriptions

5030.1 •LAFCO Apportionments
5030.2 Memberships

5030 • Dues & Subscriptions - Other

Total 5030 Dues & Subscriptions
5040 •Election Costs
5050 Equipment
5060 Green Waste Fees
5070 Insurance

5070.1 •Property & Liability
5070.2 Workers Compensation
5070 •Insurance - Other

Total 5070 Insurance

492.68 141.1399.97 200.00
2.68 100.001.90

55,731.18 39,000.00 0.000.00

381.95

1,771.00
-382.15

1,923.00

378.48

2,887.27
539.51

400.00

2,100.00
500.00

268.09

2,045.15

382.15 0.00 7.00

1,547.85 3,805.26

10,583.00
778.84

3,000.00

15,000.00

800.00
4,510.00

2,152.95

10,583.00
2,695.39

0.00

1,758 92

4,510.00
551.68

0.000.00

7,818.86

2,314.67

7,212.98
3,759.25

7,800.00

2,300.00

9,900.00

2,950.00
7,818.78

1,169.85
0.00 0.000.00

10,133.53 10,972.23 10,100.00 12,850.008,988.63

Page 1 of 4



3:37 PM
03/17/20
Accrual Basis

Wrightwood Community Services District
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 1, 2019 through March 17, 2020

Jul 1, '19 - Mar 17, 20 2019/2020 Budget 2018-2019 2019-2020 Annualized Budget 2020-2021

73.09 419.36 103.195080 Meals & Entertainment
5090 Office Admin

5090.1 * Office Equipment
5090.2 * Online Software
5090.3 •Postage

5090.4 •Printing
5090.5 - Supplies
5090.6 - SW Dump Card

5090.61 • SW Dump Card Printing

5090.62 ’ SW Dump Card Postage

5090.63 - SW Dump Card Supplies
5091 •Training
5090 - Office Admin - Other

Total 5090 • Office Admin
5100 - Payroll Expenses

5100.1 • Administrative Staff
5100.2 ' GM Salaries
5100.3 ' Park Maintenance
5100.4 • Overtime
5100.5 - Parks & Rec Coordinator
5100 •Payroll Expenses - Other

Total 5100 Payroll Expenses
5110 • Payroll Tax Expense

5110.1 •Federal Payroll Taxes
5110.2 •State Payroll Taxes
5110 • Payroll Tax Expense - Other

Total 5110 •Payroll Tax Expense
5120 - Permits & Licenses

5120.1 - Health Permit
5120 • Permits & Licenses - Other

100.00

300.001,539.81
844.62

2,282.61
944.85

2,173.85
1,192.40

2,200.00
1,000.00

1,200.00
1,000.00
3 ,000.00
3,100.00

450.00
100.00

1,960.00
400.00

3,010.34

-1.01 55.50
238.06

3,952.26

-1.43

245.77
2,104.30

346.97
2,970.78

0.00

1,256.83
1,061.30

4,148.00

2,217.06
59.79

467.31
22.52

1,570.42
42.35

331.01

15.95 50.00
0.00 0.000.00 0.00

6,693.22 6,220.34 13,939.41 9,449.25 11,550.00

19,500.00
37,065.00
15,500.00

21,823.18

49,226.23
9,148.25

494.55

18,659.44
38,894.84

14,092.94
518.40

518.82

13,217.10
27,550.51

9,982.50

367.20
367.50

23,000.00
37,065.00
14,400.00

14,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

51,484.81 72,065.00 80,692.21 72,684.44 88,465.00

5,165.94 21,460.74

3,426.84

6,709.45

1,588.06

7,293.09 7,400.00
1,500.000.000.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

24,887.58 8,297.51 7,293.095,165.94 8,900.00

619.50 520.00 0.000.00 550.00
0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00

619.50 520.00 0.00 550.000.00Total 5120 Permits & Licenses
5130 - Professional Services

5130.1 - Accounting

5130.2 • Audit
5130.3 - Legal Services
5130.4 Website Development

5130.5 Payroll Processing

5130 • Professional Services - Other

6,000.00
10,900.00

35,000.00

6,015.00

17,850.00

36,793.75
1,666.67

0.00 0.000.00

24,381.18

39,026.47
17,270.00
27,643.75

13,000.00
35,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
899.10 1,450.00636.86

0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00

62,325.42 64,306.7445,550.61 51,900.00 49,450.00Total 5130 - Professional Services
5140 •Rent & Lease

5140.1 •Porta Potty

5140 Rent & Lease - Other

Total 5140 • Rent & Lease

5150 • Repairs & Maintenance
5150.1 •Equipment

5150.2 Facility Maintenance

3,000.00 3,002.46

148.94
4,189.23 5,914.21 4,500.00

0.000.00 0.00 0.00

3,000.00 3,151.404,189.23 5,914.21 4,500.00

300.00

5,222.68
2,908.49

4,187.20
1,570.15
5,896.21

1,112.19

4,176.48
1,600.00

18,000.00

Page 2 of 4



3:37 PM
03/17/20
Accrual Basis

Wrightwood Community Services District
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 1, 2019 through March 17, 2020

Jul V19 - Mar 17, 20 2019/2020 Budget 2018-2019 2019-2020 Annualized Budget 2020-2021

5150.3 • Job Supplies

5150.4 - Plumbing Repairs
5150.5 •Property
5150.6 •Septic Maintenance
5150.7 - Street Lights

5150 - Repairs & Maintenance - Other
Total 5150 •Repairs & Maintenance
5160 • Security
5170 • Service Agreement SBC
5180 • Services

5180.1 •Classes
5180.2 - Sports League

5180.2C - Flag Football
5180.2A Softball
5180.2B • Soccer
5180.2C • Cornhole
5180.2D - Other Park & Rec Expenses
5180.2 * Sports League - Other

Total 5180.2 - Sports League

5182 - Services Coordinator
5180 - Services - Other

Total 5180 Services
5190 •Solid Waste Disposal Fees

5200 Taxes
5200.1 - County Taxes
5200.2 Property Tax
5200 •Taxes - Other

Total 5200 •Taxes

5210 Telephone
5210.2 Internet
5210.3 •Office Phone
5210 Telephone - Other

Total 5210 • Telephone
5220 - Travel
5230 - Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Exp

5240 - Utilities
5240.1 •Electric

5240.1A Community Center
5240.1B • Museum
5240.1C • Street Lights

5240.1 •Electric - Other
Total 5240.1 - Electric
5240.2 - Gas

5240.2A • Community Center
5240.2B • Museum
5240.2 Gas - Other

8 ,664.38

498.38

18 ,161.00
550.00

11,150.00
800.00

11,866.00

1,000.00

11,490.16

1,937.24

1,026.20

1,825.00

12,232.07
703.60

25,639.06

776.47

12,000.00
800.00

2,900.00

1,000.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 200.000.00 0.00 0.00
30,338.68

527.00
23,574.29

581.33
46,817.55

4,596.13

33,162.43
3,255.59

36,300.00

600.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

245.00 0.000.00 0.00

566.01

3,844.66
383.40

2,527.82 1,036.00

4,086.34

369.75

799.07
5,427.76

541.27

600.00

1 ,500.00
375.00
225.00438.09

1,473.70
220.65

2,525.32 618.48
2,080.52

311.51
50.00

3,000.00 2,013.36 0.00

6,926.51

2,655.00
1,600.00

8,053.14

14,040.00
7,505.45 9,778.60

3,748.24

2,258.82

2,750.00
0.00

0.00 0.00

22,093.14
122,740.00

7,750.45
105,886.38

15,785.66
147,158 36

11,181.51
104,237.17

2,750.00
130 ,000.00

0.00 0.00
0.000.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00

112.99 0.000.00 0.00
1,114.99 1,500.00 829.21 1,574.10 1,500.00

0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

942.20 1,574.10

94.98
1,114.99

67.28

1,500.00 1,500.00
100.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.00

2.909.53

479.23
2,982.19

4,124.00

716.86
3,800.00

3 ,579.37

912.45
3,441.16

4,107.57

676.56

4 ,210.15

4,500.00

700.00
4,000.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

7,932.98 8,994.286,370.95 8,640.86 9,200.00

2,680.00

458.56
1,792.19

897.67
2,258.06

821.92
2,600.00

800.00
1,599.46

582.19
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

Page 3 of 4



3:37 PM
03/17/20
Accrual Basis

Wrightwood Community Services District
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 1, 2019 through March 17, 2020

2018-2019 2019-2020 Annualized Budget 2020-2021Jul 1, '19 - Mar 17, 20 2019/2020 Budget

2,689.86 3,079.98 3,400.002,181.65 3,138.56Total 5240.2 • Gas
5240.3 Trash

5240.3A - Community Center
5240.3 •Trash - Other

2,089.44 2,084.86 2,187.94
50.89

2,100.001,549.79
36.05 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,089.44 2,084.86 2,238.83 2,100.001,585.84Total 5240.3 • Trash
5240.4 Water

5240.4A • Community Center
5240.4B Museum
5240.4 • Water - Other

2,689.20
247.23

3,305.46
313.00

2,500.00

275.00
2,341.37

221.71
1,800.00

306.60
0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

2,936.43 3,618.47 2,775.002,563.08 2,106.60Total 5240.4 Water
5240 - Utilities - Other 0.000.00 0.00 0.000.00

17,931.56 17,475.0012,701.52 15,975.46 15,644.13Total 5240 • Utilities
5250 • Vehicle 0.00

0.005300 Capital Outlay
5900 • Debt Service

5900.1 Principal Expense

5900.2 Interest
5900 • Debt Service - Other

27,000.00 0.00 0.000.00 -16,417.00
1,188.00

-10,583.00
0.00 0.000.00
0.000.00 0.00 10,583.00

0.0027,000.00 -25.812.00 10,583.000.00Total 5900 Debt Service

458,272.77402.228.86 381,630.02 399,433.00291,323.05Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense

Other Income
4600 • Interest Income

6000 • Transfers In

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

458,272.77402,228.86 381,630.02 399,433.00291,323.05

25.000.00 0.00 14.7410.44
0.000.00 0.00 0.000.00

14.74 25.000.00 0.0010.44Total Other Income
Other Expense

7000 •Transfers Out
7100 •Capital Outlay Expense

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

0.00 0.00 39,943.0040,223.000.00

0.00 0.00 39,943.000.00 40,223.00

(17,055.94)103,026.22 23,239.0052,432.5121,205.54

Non Cash Outlay 39,000.00 39,943.00

Page 4 of 4



ITEM 12

VETERANS PARK
PROJECT:

DISCUSSION AND
POSSIBLE ACTION

WRIGHTWOOD
CALIFORNIA

IS

28



*

The Veteran's Committee has approved the proposed Eagle Scout project The Eagle Scoutcandidate addressed the Board in
the project.

March and needs approval from the Board to begin with

«

0

<?

29



ITEM 13

COMMUNITY BUILDING
CONCRETE:

DISCUSSION
AND

POSSIBLE ACTION

12
• / WRIGHTWOOD

CALIFORNIA c%A

30



During the last winter, the main concrete stairs into the building started to break up. In addition, the steps to
the emergency exit are in very bad condition. I contacted some concrete companies to get a quote for
repair/replacement. The quotes cover repairing the front steps and replacing the steps on the East side of the
building.

Gonzalez Concrete $3,800.00

Eddings Concrete $4,800.00

*

»

0

0

9

0

31

Si



Gonzalez Concrete Lic.#1042148
P.0 Box 1107
Victorville, CA 92393 US
(760) 887-1389
gonzalezconcrete89@gmail.com

tstimate
ADDRESS
Lori Golden

ESTIMATE # 1110
DATE 04/26/2020

SERVICE DESCRIPTION GTY RATE AMOUNT
Sales 1275 State Hwy 2

Wrightwood,ca 92397
3,800.00

Estimate for resurfacing front concrete steps at
above address and also the demolition of existing
side steps and replacing them with new steps, I will
be supplying all material and labor to get job
completed at a timely manner

TOTAL $3,800.00

Accepted By Accepted Date



EDDINGS
CONCRETE DESIGNLicense #1035212

Contractor InformationInner information

EDDINGS CONCRETE DESIGNSWRIGHTWOOD CSD CompanyName

1275 HWY 2 Name Richard EddingsAddress

City, State ZIP Wfightwood, Ca. 92397 POBOX 3101Address

Phone City, State ZIP Wrightwood, ca.760-220-8378

909-659-8G30lori@wrightwoodcsd.orgEmail Phone

Email r.eddingsl542@gmail.com

Completion date to be discussed at signing
WORK TO BE DONE:
1) Remove existing stair case on east side of building....
2) haul away ail concrete spoils....
3) Repour concrete steps with hand rail according to ADA compliants...
4) Mix design of concrete-3000 PSI with fiber and air entrapment-#4 rebar for added strength ..
Front of building stair case, chip away all loose concrete and patch existing concrete. Ardex patch material will be used for a hard
surface finish....

5)

EXCIflfIBNS:
CONTRACTOR NOT RESPONCIBLE FOR PERMITS IF NEEDED. ALL SEPTIC TANK AREAS MUST BE DISCUSSED PRIOR OF
JOB STARTING NOT RESPONCIBLE FOR UNFORSEEN SEPTIC PIPES OR TANK. PATCH ON STAIR CASE CAN NOT BE
GARUNTEED. DUE TO ALTITUDE: HOWEVER,MATERIALS USED ARE OF A HIGH DEGREE.

einnaayPranisal
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR THE OPPORTUNITY OF BIDDING YOUR CONCRETE NEEDS
1) Removal of existing stair case-
2) Concrete replaced of existing stair case-
3) Patching of front stairs of buiding-
TOTAL JOB PRICE-

SI500.00
$2,300.00
$1000,00

$ 4,800.00

Richard Eddings (owner) April 25 2020
Submitted by (Company Representative) Date

lunar AcGCRtiaee

Submitted by (home owner or authorized representative) Date



V

ITEM 14

CSD BUILDINGS AND PARKS
OPENING:

DISCUSSION
AND

POSSIBLE ACTION

7WR1GHTWOOD
JLCALIFORNIA

¥r

34



ITEM 15

FUTURE BOARD

MEETING

JUNE 2, 2020:

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE
ACTION

AascT
WRIGHTWOOD

CALIFORNIA

35



«

ITEM 16

0

0

DIRECTORS COMMENTS

V

0

0

%
WRIGHTWOOD

CALIFORNIA Ie
£
Xk

e 36



«

ITEM 17

ADJOURNMENT
t

*

»

9 fWRIGHTWOOD
CALIFORNIA

£

37


